

Zimbra

dacr@mbari.org

RE: Hybrid Wet mate nautilus test Plug - Quotation 33816

From : Baniqued, LeeRoy A <LeeRoy.Baniqued@Teledyne.com>
Subject : RE: Hybrid Wet mate nautilus test Plug - Quotation 33816
To : Craig Dawe <dacr@mbari.org>

Thu, Jan 28, 2021 11:30 AM

📎 1 attachment

Craig,

Further to my previous email, the estimated cost to refurbish part number 1124980 by removing the existing cable-end connector, replacing it with a bulkhead fixed connector and retesting it is US\$ 25,000 each.
A final price with lead-time will be determined once the units are returned to our facility for inspection and disposition.

Please let us know if you wish to proceed.
If you, I will request our Projects team to provide an RMA number and shipping instructions.

Best regards,
LeeRoy

From: Baniqued, LeeRoy A
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 12:58 PM
To: Craig Dawe <dacr@mbari.org>
Subject: RE: Hybrid Wet mate nautilus test Plug - Quotation 33816

Hi Craig,

Thanks for your email. Please note our comments.

The items I received under PO 2010284 were not panel mount assemblies, they were Hybrid ROV flying leads to ODI penetrator, ref ODI Doc 1824217, Part # 1124980, somewhere a mistake was made (not sure how).

I need a quote to have a mate to these assemblies, Hybrid Panel Mount to Penetrator.

Sorry to hear that there was a mistake in your order.

I looked at the quotation for this order and it was quoted with a fixed type connector, so I am also puzzled how it was delivered with a cable-end type connector.

It was quoted as a new part number, so drawings would have been sent to you for review and approval.

Nonetheless, we can refurbish the jumper through our RMA (Return Material Authorization) process.

My colleagues in the aftermarket department are estimating labor hours for this change and I will then provide a budgetary cost for this service, hopefully by COB tomorrow, to initiate said process.

I also need a quote for five of the MARS 12way Panel mount Nautilus connectors to ODI penetrator similar to ODI Doc 1663953 part # 1122991.

Attached is drawing 1663953 for part number 1122991.

Your email states **similar to**.

Can you mark-up this drawing with the changes/differences you require please?

We will then provide a quotation based on this information.

In your original quote 33816 I believe you quoted a test harness for the Flying leads, I need a test harness for the hybrid panel mount connectors. Can you quote this as well.

Attached is the drawing of the test jumper of quotation 33816-1.

Its application is to test NRH cable-end type connectors.

To test NRH bulkhead fixed type connectors, we suggest part number 1098699 (drawing 822119 attached).

Please review and advise if this is acceptable.

We look forward to receiving your return comments.

Best regards,

LeeRoy A. Baniqued
Quotations Specialist
Phone: +1 386 888 3303
leeroy.baniqued@teledyne.com

Teledyne Oil & Gas
1026 North Williamson Blvd.
Daytona Beach, Florida 32114
United States
Phone: +1 386 236 0780
www.teledynemarine.com



From: Craig Dawe <dacr@mbari.org>
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:33 PM
To: Baniqued, LeeRoy A <LeeRoy.Baniqued@Teledyne.com>
Subject: RE: Hybrid Wet mate nautilus test Plug - Quotation 33816

Leroy

The items I received under PO 2010284 were not panel mount assemblies, they were Hybrid ROV flying leads to ODI penetrator, ref ODI Doc 1824217, Part # 1124980, somewhere a mistake was made (not sure how). I need a quote to have a mate to these assemblies, Hybrid Panel Mount to Penetrator.
I also need a quote for five of the MARS 12way Panel mount Nautilus connectors to ODI penetrator similar to ODI Doc 1663953 part # 1122991.
In your original quote 33816 I believe you quoted a test harness for the Flying leads, I need a test harness for the hybrid panel mount connectors. Can you quote this as well.

Hope this makes sense. To use up my funding, I need to place this order by the middle of February.

Cheers

Craig

Technical Support Manager/MARS Operations Manager
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute (MBARI)
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, Ca.
95039

Office 831 775 1910
Cell 831 596 3610

"Even if you are on the right track, you will get run over if you just sit there."
Will Rogers

----- Original Message -----

From: Baniqued, LeeRoy A <LeeRoy.Baniqued@Teledyne.com>
To: dacr@mbari.org
Sent: Sun, 04 Oct 2020 19:12:52 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: RE: Hybrid Wet mate nautilus test Plug - Quotation 33816

Dear Craig,

Thank you for your RFQ. Attached is our quotation for the requested item.

Please feel free to contact us if additional information is required.

Best regards,

LeeRoy A. Baniqued

Quotations Specialist
Phone: +1 386 888 3303
leeroy.baniqued@teledyne.com

Teledyne Oil & Gas

1026 North Williamson Blvd.

Daytona Beach, Florida 32114
United States

Phone: +1 386 236 0780
www.teledynemarine.com

 Vertical_Sig_Graphic 2018 - Copy

From: Craig Dawe <dacr@mbari.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2020 9:15 AM

To: ODI_Marketing <ODI_Marketing@Teledyne.com>

Subject: Hybrid Wet mate nautilus test Plug

I recently received two panel mount hybrid assemblies (PO 2010284 Rev. 1). I need a rov flying lead test plug that mates to these assemblies. Can you provide price and delivery please.

Craig Dawe

MARS Operations/Technical Support Manager
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute
7700 Sandholdt Rd.
Moss Landing, Ca
95039
Office : 831 775 1910
Mobile: 831 596 3610

"Even if you are on the right track, you will get run over if you just sit there"
Will Rogers
